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MINERAL RESOURCES.

i
A COMPREHENSIVE LIST,

The following list gives some of the 1
many mineral deposits of Westland |
County :—

Gold—Throughout the district.

Coal—Near Lake Kanieri, Koiterangi,
Lower Paringa Valley, Bullocky
Creek, and near Jackson's Bay.

Limestone—With the coal deposits.

C;‘:pper—Upper Hokitika Valley, Upper
Wanganut Valley, Copper Creek,
near Maori River, and on the Red
Hills beyond Big Bay.

Silver-ores—Evans’s Creek, Cook River,
Mount Argentine, Blue River,
Jackson Valley, and Mount Rangi-
toto.

Greenstone—Near Kumara,

Tron—Near Fox Glacier, Lower Paringa
alley, Lower Bmoothwater Val-
ley, and in the Upper Cascade Val-

ley, below Jackson’s Bay.

Granite—Teremakau Valley, Island
Hill, Mount Tuhua, and Upper
Hokitika River.

Freestone—Otira Valley, Koiterangi,

Abbey Rocks, and Smoothwater
Valley, near Jackson's Bay.

Asbestos—Red Hill country, near Cas-
cade River.

Tremolite oceurs in Quartzite at Hoki-
tika, Kanieri, and Milford Sound.

Activolite occurs in metamorphic rocks

of Westland, and in a light green
variety of homiblende. Greenstone
is composed of minute densely-
matted fibres of activolite.

Chromium occurs abundantl i
bright green mica called fuchito,
found at Rimu, near Hokitika.

able, suitable for building purposes,
bridges, ete.

in nature.

WESTLAND'S
FORESTS.
SPECIES OF TIMBER.
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THEIR QUALITIES AND USES.

e —

Totara (podocarpus totara) very dur-

Totara (podocarpus hallii) is similgr

Matai (podocarpus spicatus), similar
to totara in properties,

Kawaka (libocedrus Bidwillii), very
durable and brittle, with soft surface,
Suitable for building purposes, furni-
ture, ete.

Silver pine (daerydium eolensoi),
very durable, brittle, fine in grain and
easily worked. It is popularly esteem-
ed ‘“imperishable,’’ and deserves the
name. Suitable for railway sleepers,
furniture, bridge-building, fencing, ete.

Yellow pine (dacrydium - inter-
medium), snitable for railway sleepers,
fencing, ete,

Tooth leaves beech (fagus fuacn},'l
suitable: for 'bridge-building,” mining;
ete. i

li:‘.uti:ra leaved beech (fagus solandii),

| not used by settlers. Used in wet tun-

nels, and withstands leavy pressure.
Northern rata (metrosideros robusta),
durability doubtful, first-class firewood,

'makes good mauls, handles for axes,

icks, ete.
5 Southern rata (metrosideros lucida),
same uses as northern ratai g
Kowhai (sophora tentrapter), chiefly
used for fencing purpose.
Rimn (derydium cupresinum), used
for house-building, furniture; heart-
wooid durable in all situations; sap
does not last well, .
Kahikatea (podoearpus daeryiodes),
principally used for butter-boxes. Not
suitable for building purposes on ac-
count of its lability to attack by what
38 known as ‘‘white pine borer.”’
Miro (podoearpus ferryinens), not

durable. Used for building purposes,
£nir firewood. Exudes a gum plenti-
fully which is much used and esteemed
by settlers, miners, bushmen, and others
for cuts, bruises, and forest eracks.

Tanekaha (phylloeladus alpinus), 2
good lasting wood, but not mueh used;
[ makes good tool handles, and the bark
is excellent for tanning purposcs.

Silver heech (fagus menziesii), poor
lasting qualities. Used for rongh sheds
and as fencing pos:lts and firewood,

Food easily worked, "
“;Iguntnin' beech (fagus _c!if]’ortnu'iea\_.
very poor lasting wood, prineipally used
as firewood. .
.mn_“mu (elaeocarpus dentatus), prin
cipally used for tramway rails, and
for timbering shafts and tunnels,

in the

Kamahi (weinmannia racemosa),
| used for props for tunnels in mines
| and feneing. Good firewood; bark of
the redwood extensively used for tan-
nugt;te.——l(ahikntea is popularly known
as white pine, Timu as red ping, and

matai as black pine.
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AN HISTOR;

DISCOVERY AN

Conl has had nearly as much in-
fluence on the development of West-
land as gold. The following brie’
historical account of the discovery amd
development of the coal resources of
the West Coast up to 1910 is take:
from an account of the Geology of the
Greymouth Sub-division by Mr P. G.
Mergan.

Conl is said to have been discovered
in the Greymouth district on July 16th,
1847, by Mr Thomas Brumnner, wel
known as a surveyor and explorer. The
discovery was made on the banks ol
the Grey River, where the Township of
prunnerton now stands. In Mr Brun-
ner’s diary, however, the date is given
as January 26th, 1848,

In 1862 tests of the coal were made
at Woeiwich pockyard, with favourauas
results. Mining on the Brunner seam
appears to have begun in August, 1864.

| when 27 tens of coal, brought down the

Grey River in boats, was exported to
Nelson by steamer. Mr Matthew Batty,
who is still living, held the first right.
and mined the first coal, probably on
the northern side of the river, In
1865 a concern kmown .as the BaHarat
Syndicate or Company acquired a lease
or the Brunner coal mine, and worked
it for some years. One of the condi-

| ditions of the lease was that a railway
| should be made from the
| Greymouth, but as the lessees
| tinued to transport the coal in boats,

mine to
con-

causing, it 1s said, considerable damag
to the banks of the river, the Nelson
Provincial Government cancelled the
lease, and for some time worked the
mine as a public concern. On January
Ist, 1874, a lease on certain conditions
as to royalty and output was granted
o Messrs Croaker, Hughes and Me-
Oarthy. The area held under the lease
was 1280 acres, and the term twenty-
one vears. In 1R75 the lease wns tran
ferred to the Brunner Cosl Company,
and in 1877 to Mr Martin Kennedy
In 1876 the completion of the rail-

way to Greymonth enabled the output |
of the Brunner Mine to be cunsidern%‘;v '

increased, and for a number of years it
nonears to have heen worked with
fair measure of success, A fault of

some magnitude impeded aperations for |
several years prior to 1885, when coal |
was found bevond the fault, of pood |

quality, though only 8ft thi
half the thickness yof the fl{n‘.n?rizbg;::
older workings. The want of a relinhle

arbour wns, ns it still is, a consider-

able drawback, causing loss

owners and empl’nr.'eea:g On .}]"?151‘11111:
1st, 1887, the old lease Kaving heen
oancelled, a new lease for sixtv-thres
years was issned. Thic in jts tnrp
:-ns: cancelled on December 81st, 1804
-fnd rﬂnls,_-\:ad hv 1 new lense issued
or fifty-six years from that date.
oln August, 1R88, the Grey. Vallev
*oal Company (Limited), in ‘which the
nrincingl interests wero the Westport
Coal Company, Kennedv Bros., and the
Union teamship  Company,  was
formed. This concern took over the
Brunper lease, tozethor with nroperties
then owned or controllad by the West.
port Conl Company, and for some vears
mined and exported all the coal pro-
dnced in the Greymouth distriet, In
1890 foreign competition scems to have
heen severely felt, and in consequence
a lowering of the miners’ hewing rates
was proposed. is and other causes
led to prolonged disputes between the
Grey Valley Coal Comapany and its em-
plovees. ‘“Nock-out' was in force
from July 3rd, 1890, to Augunst 30th
and was followed three weeks later by
a strike lasting from September 20th

——————
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to November 3rd, when work was re-
sumed, though for some time not on
<ie same scale as prior to the strike.

In 1895 the Grey Valley Coal Com-
sany’s interests in the Bruuner lease
vere transferred to the Greymouth-
Zomt Elizabeth Railway and Coal Com-
pany (Limited), which has worked the

roperty ever since. The coal beyond
cha fault olready mentioned, was about
this time found to thin to an unwork-
avle thickness, and, moreover, to be
' w ted by faulting, so that for many
vesvs conl-getting was coufined to pii-
lars, and no new development-work
andertaken. :

On the morning of March 26th, 1896,
a disastrous explesion took place in the
Brunner mine, wherehy ul} who were
underground at the time—sixty-six in
_number—lost their lives. A Royal

Commission that enquired into  the
causc of this catastrophe, found that
it was due to an expiosion, or series
of explosions, of coal-dust, started Ly
a_blown-out shot, aided by the ignition
of coal gas evolved from the surround-
ing coal, and possibly localiy intensified
by the presence of small -3uantitiea of
firedamp. I December, 1006, work in
the old Brunner; mine ceased, the
piilars having becn extracted as far as
possible.

Though in many respects possessing
natural advantages for profitable work-
ing, it may be doubted whether the
Brunner mine has proved a remunera-
tive investment for the majority of its
numerous owners.  Althongh other
drawbacks have had thepr influence, 1t
is probable that the many changes in
ownership are quite sufficient to
eccount for this comparative failure,
continuity in effic.ent man.g ment Leing
perhaps more essenlial to success in
mining than in almost any other in-
dustry.

The Coal-pit Heath Couipany having
obtained, on January lst, 1875, a lease
of 777 acres on the western side of
tha Brunner lease, sunk two shafts
on the northern bark of the Grey River,
and for a number of vears, from 1878,
maintained a fair outpub.
ber, 1887, the lease was transferred

in August, 1888, the right of working
the mine was acquined by ‘the Grey
Valley Coal Company. On January lst,
1889, the old lease having been can-
celled, the Westport Coal Company
took out a new lease for sixtv-three
vears This lease was cancelled in
1898. TFor some years the Coal-pit
Heath mine was worked in conjunc-
tion with the Brunner mine, but in
June, 1893. it was abandoned.

The Wallsend mine began with a 21
years' lease for about 1000 acres grant-
ed to the Greymouth Coal Company
in 1875, "This concern met with many
diffieulties, and its history is difficult
to trace. At first, 1t seems a shaft
08ft deep was sunk on what was later
known as the Tyneside property. In
or before 1879 a shaft 11it in diameter
had been sunk io a depth of about
670ft. After being transferred to a
private syndicate, the lease became the
property of the Wesiport Cpal Com-
pany, who, in 1886, had completed a
B second cirenlar shaft, 14t in diameter,
near the first, In 1388 the Grey Val-
ley Conl Company acanired all the
rights in connexion with the lease,
which at this time consisted of 853
acres, 150 acres of the original area
having been converted into a freehold.
The mine was closed down after the
labour troubles of 1890, and  the
I machinery was dismantled and removed.

/sLE.

The old Tvneside mine consisted of
grounds sub-leased from the Westport
Coal Company by Messrs Kilgour and
Wickes about 1885 or earlier. Towards
the end of 1888 the Grey Valley Coal
Company acquired the sub-lessees’ in-
terests, the mine was closed down, and
the leasehold rights abandoned. On
October 15th, 1901, a lease of 108
acres 2 roods 30 perches, which ineluded
the old Tyneside mine, was issued to
Mr H. Jones for sixty-six years. In
1902 the lease was transferred to the
Tyneside Colliery Company (Limited),
who reopened the mine, hut in 1903
gave place to the Tyneside Proprietary
Company (Limited). In May, 1908,
owing to an inrush of surface and river
water overcoming the pumps, work
ceased within the mine,

The Stillwater Creek Coal Company,
having aecquired a lease of 640 acres

one years from January 1st, 1889, con-
ducted prospecting operations for some
time. This company found a seam of
coal, goed in quality, though only 2f
thick, and dipping at an angle of 45
degrees, but were nof successful in
finding eoal workable at a profit, and
the lease was ultimately cancelled. At
4 later date a lease of 232 aeres 3
roods 15 perches was taken up by Mr
Malecolm Fleming in the same neigh-
bourhood, The South Brunner Coal
Company (Limited) was formed to ac-
quire Mr Fleming’s rights, but after
a prospecting adit had been driven a
few hundred feet the company was dis-
solved,

The Blackball Coal Company began
operations by acquiring a lease of 1914
acres in three nearly equal sections,
dated for twenty-one years from Janu-
ary 1st, 1886, At a later date the land
was granted to the Midland Railway
Company, who sold to the late Sir Ed-
win Dawes, from whose representatives
the Blackball Company is understood
to hold its present lease of the original

In Septem- |

to the Westport Coal Gompany, and

area. Active produetion began in Oe-
tober, 1893, and, though fer a number
of years the mine was not a profitable
undertaking, it has nmow entered on a
period of prosperity. Until recently the
coal was transported from the mine
to the railway-line at Ngahere by
means of an aerial tram nearly four
miles in length. This aerial tram,
though a very fine piece of work of
its kind, was unsatisfactory, owing to
its limited capacity (about 50 tons an
hour) and not intrequent breakdowns,
Since the end of November, 1909, the
branch railway from Ngahere to Roa
has been available for transportation
purposes, and the production of the
mine has been considerably increased.
Recently a new area of about 600 acres
near Bmoke-Ho Creek has been pros-
pected by the Blackball Company.

At an early date leases of several
areas north of Greymouth, in the val-
lev of Coal Creek, near Point Eliza-
beth, at the Nine-mile Bluff, near the
Ten-mile Creek, and elsewhere, were
obtained by wvarious persons and com-
panies. In 1877 a lease of 1086 acres
near the head of Coal Creek was held
by the Coal Creek Mining Company,
The Point Elizabeth Coal-mining Com-
pany at this time held a lease of 3840
acres, extending along the coast from
a point between the mouth of the
Seven-mile Creek and the Nine-mile
Bluff to a point near the Twelve-mile
Creek, and reaching from a mile to
nearly two miles inland.

On January 1st, 1889, Mr William
Simson Smith obtained 2783 neres under I
three leases, two of which were granted |
for sixty-six years, whilst the third
leage, of 223 acres, was for sixty-five
years. In 1891 this area seems to have
been in the name of the Point Flizabeth
Coal Company, which later apparently
became merged in the Greymouth-Point
Elizabeth Railway and Coal Company.
This latter concern, after acquiring the !
lease, did a good deal of prospecting,
and partly constructed a railway from
Greymouth to where it was proposed
to open out a mine,

| pleted.
| eoal was shipped away.
| daries of the State coal reserve were

near Stillwater for a term of twenty- '

| a lease of 1040 aeres to the north-east

fils=

In 1902 the New Zealand Government
took over the Point Elizabeth property,
and reserved a considerable area of ad-
joining territory, with a view to oper- |
afing a State mine. Active develop:
ment was begun, and the railway com-
About June, 1904, the first
The boun-

subsequently axtended so as to inelude
all public lands on the western slope
of the Paparoa Range as far north as
the Ten-mile Creek. The reserve in-
cludes also a small area on the eastern
side of the Paparoa Range. For many
years the country towards the head of
the Seven-mile Creek was steadily
prospected, with very satisfactory re-
sults, and the work of development
proceeded actively. The new mine was
nown as Peint Elizabeth State Coal-
mine No. 2,

In December, 1905, the Paparca Coal
Company was formed to work a lease
of 1000 acres (later added to by 187
acres) on the Paparoa Range, near
Mount Davy. This area had been pros-
pected by Messrs H, Neilson and F.
Cullen, who located a number of coal
seams of fine quality correctly stated
by them to oceur in a horizon below
that of the other known ecoal seams
of the district. The Paparoa Company,
after making eareful surveys, under-
took extensive development works, in-
cluding the comstruction of a railway
(with eentre rail) on a grade of 1 in
25 from Blackball to Roa, In Novem-
ber, 1908, the first coal was sent away,
and since then the mine las been con-
tinuously operated. During 1910 the
total output of the mine was 36,596
tons.

In 1904 Mr D. E. Thornton acquired

of the Brunner lease. This, in April,

1008, was transferred to the North
Brunner Coal Company (Limited),
whith was actively engaged in develop-
ing the aren for a considerable tims,
During 1910 production began on a
moderate segle, the ontput for the year
being 14922 tons,

The ottput of the various coal-minea
in the Greymouth Subdivision to tha
end of 1910 is showm by the following
table:—

Tons.
Paparoa Mine WA wa 43,795
Blackball Mina . e 1,313,%3

| Brunner Mine (inc..l;:lding St.

South DBrunner (eclosed) ..
North Brunner 10,022

Kilda section) 1. 2,26b,465

Ooal-pit Heath (closed 1B93) 677,190
s Tyneside (closed 1908) — ' 2685.059
Wallsend (elosed 1890) 205,539
Groymonth Wallsend (closed) 3,973
, Point Elizabeth BState Coal-

mine No. 1 .. .o 1,224 571

Total L .. 5,930,769

To the above figures should be added
' the emall amounts of coal produced at
! Kane’s Mine, the Nine-mile Bluff, and
| one or two other places where a little
¢oal lias been mined for some local
purpose. The "coal sold to mine em-
ployees, and possibly some other coal
gold locally, are not in all eases included
in official returns, nor is the very large
amount of glack tipped inte the Grey
River at Brunner before coke-ovens
were built,

The following table shows the pro-

ess of the eoal-mining industry dur-
:mginthc twenty years from 1800 teo
1910:—

Output for Total Output

Year. to Date.

Tons. Tons.

I 1890 118,847 1,380,658
| 1805 .. 142,124 2,133,335
| 1900 .. 207919 2,881,008
b 1905 ., 275778 4,017,176
1008 ., 820,840 4,838,016
1007 ... 878,926 4,716,942
1908 ,. 875,195 5,002,137
1909 ., 380,971 5,473,108
1810 .. ‘466,601 5,039,769




